

NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS COMPANY

WN U-6

First Revision of Sheet 123-T.2

Cancels Original Sheet 123-T.2

---

---

SCHEDULE 23-T

INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

(continued)

**SPECIAL PROVISIONS**

Customer, on its own initiative, may obtain a written waiver of the ~~*alternate fuel capability*~~ requirement from the ~~*Commission*~~. Evidence of such a waiver shall be provided to Company. The obtaining of such a waiver shall constitute customer's acknowledgment that any adverse effects on customer's operations due to ~~*entitlement*~~ or ~~*curtailment*~~ of gas service results solely from customer's election not to maintain the ~~*alternate fuel capability*~~.

**GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS:**

Service under this schedule is subject to the General Rules and Regulations contained in this ~~*Tariff*~~ and to those prescribed by regulatory authorities, as amended from time to time.

Issued October 29, 1999  
NWN Advice No. WUTC 99-3

Effective with service on  
and after December 1, 1999

---

**Issued by: NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS COMPANY**

220 N.W. Second Avenue  
Portland, Oregon 97209-3991